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24 May 2010

Our ref: L24May01(Earnshaw)
Your ref: DSG(2010)C035

Mr Bob Earnshaw

DSG Chair

C/O DSG Secretariat

Dounreay.com

Traill House

7 Olrig Street

Thurso

Caithness KW14 7BJ

Dear Bob
Re: National Nuclear Archive
Thank you for your letter of 29 March regarding the National Nuclear Archives. As |

mentioned in my letter of 2 March 2020 the NDA has mcluded th|s project as one of the
PVP options in our preferred list to take forward bes e .
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Copy: Stephen Henwood (NDA Chairman)
Adrian Simper (NDA Strategy & Technology Director)
Randall Bargelt (NDA Programme Director)
Stuart Chalmers (NDA Programme Manager)
Anna MacConnell (NDA Socio-economic Manager)
Simon Middlemas (DSRL Managing Director)
Roger Hardy (Babcock International)
John Thurso, MP
Alistair Dodds (Chief Executive, Highland Council)
Sandy Brady (Chief Executive, HIE)
Sir Anthony Cleaver (CNSRP Chairman)
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